Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee B

MONDAY, 27TH FEBRUARY, 2012 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Brabazon and Demirci (Chair)

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
considered at item 7 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -4)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee B
held on 26 January 2012.



5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 5 - 6)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

6. THE DUTCH HOUSE, 148-150 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, N15 6UJ (PAGES 7 -
56)

To consider an application by Admiral Taverns (58) Ltd to allow the Provision of
Regulated Entertainment and Supply of Alcohol.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

David McNulty Helen Chapman

Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator
and Member Services Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 2615
Email: helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Friday, 17 February 2012



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 26 JANUARY 2012

Councillors Beacham, Demirci (Chair) and Waters

Apologies

Councillor Brabazon

Also Present: Dale Barrett (LB Haringey (LBH) Licensing Officer), Noshaba Shah

(Licensing Team), Tony Michael (LBH Principal Lawyer), Natalie Cole (LBH
Committee Clerk), Applicants, their representatives and Objectors

MINUTE

ACTION
SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRCE14.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Clir Brabazon. Clir Waters
acted as a substitute for this meeting.

An apology for lateness was received from Clir Beacham.

PRCE15.

URGENT BUSINESS

None.

PRCE16.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

PRCE17.

MINUTES

The minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee B held on 18" October
2011 and the Special Licensing Sub Committee held on 12" and
reconvened on 19" December 2011 were confirmed as a correct
record and signed by the Chair.

PRCE18.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The summary of procedure was noted.

PRCE19.

DEVRAN RESTAURANT, 485 - 487 GREEN LANES, LONDON N4

The Licensing Officer, Dale Barrett, introduced the application to allow
the Supply of Alcohol and the Provision of Late Night Refreshment at
Devran Restaurant, 485-487 Green Lanes, London, N4 1AJ, as laid
out in the agenda pack, including:

e The opening times requested within the application documents
(pages 46-48 of the agenda pack) differed to those in the
covering report (page 2 of the agenda pack) as the Applicant
had agreed to the representations suggesting that the




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 26 JANUARY 2012

restaurant closed at the same time as other businesses in the
Green Lanes area.

e The Applicant had agreed to the Police conditions (pages 60-
61), namely to install CCTV, which the Applicant’s
representatives confirmed had been completed, and to cease
the supply of alcohol 30 minutes before closing time.

e The comments of the planning service were noted and the
Service was in dialogue with the restaurant owner relating to a
separate enforcement matter which was not relevant to the
licensing application.

e The majority of representations by interested parties had been
withdrawn due to agreement of the recommended opening
times.

The Committee noted the statement of Mr Sharman, who lived above
the premises, regarding nuisance from the extractor flue, including:

e Mr Sharman was pleased to report that the Applicant had
taken steps to reduce the noise from the extraction system and
a dialogue between the Applicant and Mr Sharman had been
established.

e There were still concerns about noise and smell from the
extraction system and the late opening hours and conditions
should be imposed to ensure the Applicant continued to
maintain the extraction system regularly.

¢ In response to questions Mr Sharman confirmed that he owned
the property which had been visited by a representative of the
Applicant during a day when the restaurant had not been
particularly busy. The Applicant had agreed that the
extraction unit would not be set higher than a maximum setting
of 7 when the restaurant was busy.

The Committee noted the statement from Mr Ballay, Chair of the
Gardens Residents’ Association, regarding the potential detrimental
event on the local neighbourhood of the original opening hours
requested, including that a closing time of 02:00hrs on weekdays was
still excessive but residents had been reassured about the application
as the opening hours were now in line with other businesses in Green
Lanes.

The Committee noted the statement of the Applicant’s
representatives, Mr Jun Simon and Cecil Gutimore including:

¢ Confirmation of acceptance of the Police conditions and that
the installation of CCTV had been completed as had the
maintenance works to the extraction system.

e The premises had not received any complaints further to
recent temporary notices during the Christmas period.

e Most interested groups were satisfied with the new closing time
of 02:00hrs and they had the right to request a review of the
license should there be non-compliance of any conditions
imposed.

e In response to questions it was noted that the Applicant had
employed a specialist to conduct maintenance and repair




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 26 JANUARY 2012

works to the extraction system to reduce the noise and Mr
Sharman had been provided with contact details of the
Applicant’s representatives if any issues arose. The Applicant
would continue to maintain the extraction system.

e It was acknowledged that little could be done to reduce the
smell of food emitting from the extraction system.

The Committee noted the statement from Shefik Mehmet, Chairman
of the Harringay Traders Association, supporting the application,
including that until recently the area in which the premises was
situated had been poorly kept and the applicant had improved the
visual outlook by replacing the restaurant signage. Mr Mehmet
believed that the Applicant would continue good communications with
local residents.

All parties were offered and declined the opportunity to summarise
their cases and the Committee adjourned at 20:03hrs.

The Committee reconvened at 20:30 hrs and it was:
RESOLVED

The Committee carefully considered the application, all
representations, the Council’s Licensing Policy and the Section 182
Guidance. The Committee decided to grant the application but
imposed a number of conditions considered necessary and
proportionate to promote the licensing objectives.

The prevention of public nuisance was the only objective that required
particular attention based on the nature of the representations.

The revised opening hours are agreed, namely:
Monday — Sunday 08:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs the following day

Supply of alcohol:
Monday to Sunday Noon to 01:30 hrs the following day

Provision of late night refreshments:
Monday to Sunday 23:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs the following day.

All of the conditions within the operating schedule area were imposed
except where they contradicted the agreed conditions from the police,
which were also imposed.

In relation to the extractor fan and flue system it was noted that there
was a real risk of public nuisance particularly in relation to Mr
Sharman, who lived above the premises and who addressed the
Committee. It was noted that through constructive dialogue the
concern of the extractor fan and flue (in relation to noise and smell)
had already begun to be addressed. The Committee required that the
applicant regularly maintains the system in order to optimise its
effectiveness in keeping noise and smell to an absolute minimum.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B
THURSDAY, 26 JANUARY 2012

The applicant was also required to keep the setting of the extractor
fan at the most minimal level possible taking into account the level of
demand on the kitchen at any given time.

The Committee considered the applicant credible and therefore did
not consider it necessary to be any more specific in this regard.

As an informative the Committee expected the dialogue between the
applicant and affected parties such as Mr Sharman, to continue
indefinitely.

The Committee also advised that it would be in the applicant’s interest
to keep a record of the maintenance works to the extraction system.

PRCE20.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
None.

The meeting ended at 20:40hrs.

CLLR ALI DEMIRCI

Chair




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\3\2\A100029236\$4ds2wyfk.doc




Page 6

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\3\2\A100029236\$4ds2wyfk.doc




Page7  Agenda ltem 6

1

HARINGEYCOUNCL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Report tltle Appllcatlon for a Premlses Licence Varlatlon at THE DUTCH HOUSE, 148-150

| HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM LONDON N15 6UJ

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Seven Sisters

1.  Purpose

To consider an application by Admiral Tavernsr (58) Limited to allow The Provision of
Regulated Entertainment and Supply of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked | -
' (b)  Modify the conditions of the licence, by a!termg or omlttmg or adc!mg to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the apphcatlon : , i

- The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the condltlons or reject the
whole or part of the appllcatlon unless |t is necessary fo promote the licensing
objectives. / . - A ;

Report authorised by: Joan Hancox 5 ,{) 7 6 M( .

Head of Neighbourhood Services

Contact Offlcer Ms Daliah Barrett -Wllllams b : Telephohe: 020 8489 8232

1 3. Executave summary

| For consnderatlon by Llcensmg Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a’ Premlses
licence with variation to the eX|st|ng conditions

4. Access fo mformatlon

o Local Government (Access to Informatlon) Act 1985
~ Background Papers :
The following Background Papers are used in ‘the preparation of this Report:
File: The Dutch House
The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Semee, Technopark, Ash!ey Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

%)

5. REPORT

, Backgmmﬁ

5 1 An apphcatlon for a Premlses Ltcence Vanatlon by Admlral Taverns (58) le:ted




6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 10

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made représe‘ntation regarding this application
APP 2 |

Co‘ma'nents of Regulatory Services: |

Environmental Health |

Have made representation regarding this application

- APP 3

 Trading Standards

Have made no representation toj this application
Lomis;x Fire and Civil Defence Authéﬁ'ity
Have made no representation to this app]ication
Planning Services |

Have made no representation to this application

Comments ‘of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have méde no represehtati'on to this application

interested Pa’r/t:ies —APP 4

Letters of representation have been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 11

APPENDIX 1--APPLICATION



Page 12 y

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LN00003016

Part 1 — Premises Detaiils

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Dutch House R ey
148-150 High Road ' -

Post code N15 6UJ

Post town | London

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 01244 321 171

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if ADMIRAL TAVERNS LIMITED
different from premises SUITE H3

address STEAM MILL BUSINESS CENTRE
STEAM MILL STREET

Post Town | CHESTER Postcode | CH3 5AN




Page 13

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? 4

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | Dlay ’Mo‘ntf‘l 'Yeia r | ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
The proposed variation will be for the extension of the current licensed hours of the following;

e Opening Hours
° Sale of Alcohol
° Recorded/ Live Music

Entertainment and Alcohol: Monday- Sunday 11:00am- 2:30am.
Opening Hours: Monday - Sunday 11:00am- 3:00am

The proposed variation is also to add the provision of the following activities onto the premises
licence;

. Performance of Dance and anything of a similar description with relevance to E, F, G.

° Provision of entertainment facilities with relevance to |, J and K.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state 0
the number expected to attend




Page 14

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

L]

X 0O O

X

X

X

X

0 X K

X



Page 15

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)
ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD
Thur TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat TO INCLUDE
ALL BANK HOLIDAYS
CHRISTMAS EVE
Sun BOXING DAY
NEW YEAR'S DAY
FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY




B

Page 16

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | [ndoors [

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)
ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD
Thur TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat TO INCLUDE
ALL BANK HOLIDAYS
CHRISTMAS EVE
Sun BOXING DAY

NEW YEAR'S DAY

FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY




C

Page 17

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)
ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD
Wed TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri TO INCLUDE
ALL BANK HOLIDAYS
CHRISTMAS EVE
Sat BOXING DAY
NEW YEAR'S DAY
S FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEXRS EVE
un TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY




D

Page 18

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD

Thur TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

TO INCLUDE
ALL BANK HOLIDAYS

Sun CHRISTMAS EVE
BOXING DAY
NEW YEAR'S DAY
FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY




E

Page 19

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

X

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 02:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11:00 | 02:30

Wed 11:00 | 02:30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD

Thur | 11:00 | 02:30 | TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME

: : COMMENCES.

Fri 11:00 | 02:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 11 : note 5)

00 | 02:30 TO INCLUDE
ALL BANK HOLIDAYS
i ] CHRISTMAS EVE

Sun 1 11:00 | 02:30 | BOXING DAY
NEW YEAR'S DAY
FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY




F

Page 20

Recorded music
Standard days an

d

timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 02:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11:00 | 02:30

Wed 11:00 | 02:30 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD

Thur | 11:00 | 02:30 TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME

: : COMMENCES.

Fri 11:00 | 02:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

00 | 02:30 TO INCLUDE
ALL BANK HOLIDAYS
] ) CHRISTMAS EVE

Sun  111:00 | 02:30 | BOXING DAY
NEW YEAR'S DAY
FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY




G

Page 21

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place -
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish Both []
Mon 11:00 | 02:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 11:00 | 02:30
Wed 11:00 | 02:30 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD
Thur | 11:00 | 02:30 TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
: : COMMENCES.
Fri 11:00 | 02:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat | 11:00 |02:30 | 10 INCLUDE
ALL BANK HOLIDAYS
CHRISTMAS EVE
sun [ 11:00 | o230 | COXING DAY

NEW YEAR'S DAY

FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY

10




H

Page 22

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(@

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start

Finish

Mon | 11:00

02:30

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors

X

outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

[

Qutdoors

Both ]

Tue 11:00

02:30

Wed | 11:00

02:30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur | 11:00

02:30

Fri 11:00

02:30

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD
TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.

Sat
11:00

02:30

Sun
11:00

02:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
TO INCLUDE

ALL BANK HOLIDAYS

CHRISTMAS EVE

BOXING DAY

NEW YEAR'S DAY

FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY

11




Page 23

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors X

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors L]
Both []

Mon | 11:00 | 02:30

Tue 11:00 | 02:30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 11:00 | 02:30

Thur | 11:00 | 02:30

Staie anvy seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD
TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.

Fri 11:00 | 02:30

Sat 11:00 | 02:30

Sun 11:00 | 02:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times o
those listed in the column on the lefi, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

TO INCLUDE

ALL BANK HOLIDAYS

CHRISTMAS EVE

BOXING DAY

NEW YEAR'S DAY

FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY

12




J

Page 24

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or —

outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors X
note 2

) QOutdoors ]

Both L]

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon | 11:00 | 02:30

Tue 11:00 | 02:30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 11:00 | 02:30

Thur | 11:00 | 02:30

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD
TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.

Fri 11:00 | 02:30

Sat 11:00 | 02:30

Sun 11:00 | 02:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the lefi, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

TO INCLUDE

ALL BANK HOLIDAYS

CHRISTMAS EVE

BOXING DAY

NEW YEAR'S DAY

FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY

13




K

Page 25

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 02:30

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors 5

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both ]

Tue 11:00 | 02:30

Wed | 11:00 | 02:30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Thur 1 44.00 | 02:30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or

Fri 11:00 | 02:30

(please read guidance note 4)

ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD
TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.

Sat
11:00 | 02:30

Sun
11:00 | 02:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

TO INCLUDE

ALL BANK HOLIDAYS

CHRISTMAS EVE

BOXING DAY

NEW YEAR'S DAY

FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY

14




L

Page 26

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD

Thur TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.

Fri Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, io
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

TO INCLUDE
ALL BANK HOLIDAYS

Sun CHRISTMAS EVE
BOXING DAY
NEW YEAR'S DAY
FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY

15




Page 27

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises []

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon 11:00 | 02:30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD

Tue 11:00 | 02:30 TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.

Wed | 11:00 | 02:30

Thur 11:00 | 02:30 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11 : TO INCLUDE

00 | 02:30 ALL BANK HOLIDAYS

CHRISTMAS EVE
BOXING DAY

Sat | 11:00 | 02:30 | NEW YEAR'S DAY

S FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE

un-111:00 | 02:30 | TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE

16




o)

Page 28

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD
TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN BRITISH SUMMERTIME
COMMENCES.

Day Start Finish
Mon | 11:00 | 03:00
Tue | 11:00 | 03:00
Wed | 11:00 | 03:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
- open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur111:00 | 03:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
TO INCLUDE
, ALL BANK HOLIDAYS
Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | CHRISTMAS EVE
BOXING DAY
NEW YEAR'S DAY
Sat | 11:00 | 03:00
FROM THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS EVE
TO THE START OF STANDARD TIMING ON NEW YEARS DAY
Sun | 11:00 | 03:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a conseguence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17




Page 29

Please tick yes

® | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence L]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18




Page 30

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

All current conditions consistent with the current premises licence, to be promoted in support of
this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- Incident and refusals register to be keptand maintained on the premises and to be made
available upon the request of the licensing authorities.

- Drugs incident register to be kept and maintained on the premises and to be made available
upon the request of the licensing authorities.

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

19



Page 31

Please tick yes

X

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authoriiies and
others where applicable

X

e | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will <

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If sighing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

: . ﬁ
Signature é\v’; L@\,Mé’w‘” v ’\\%{LE; azlh’\
Date 1o Oecalloh Doni
Capacity ;éf?ﬁé&éﬁ@ﬁ Souerid

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

ADMIRAL TAVERNS LIMITED
SUITE H3, STEAM MILL BUSINESS CENTRE
STEAM MILL STREET

Post town | CHESTER Post code | CH3 5AN

Telephone number (if any) | 01244 321171

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20




Page 32

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



Page 33

LICENSING ACT 2003
, Seck24

PREMISES LIQEMCE SUMMARY

Receipt: AG754951 AG 754952 Premises Licence Number: LNO00003016

This Prem/ses L/cence has been issued by:
: / The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark Ashley Road, Tottenham !_ondon N17 9LN

Slgnature ......... e s ..... SRR . Date: 24thNovember2005
, : 6" July 2011 :

Part1- PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Adc!ress of Premises or, if none, Qrc!nance Survey map reference or
: descrlgtlon

: THE DUTCH HOUSE
148/150 HIGH ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON
i R N15 6UJ
Telephone: 020 8802 2202

”Where the Licence is time limited, the dates: N/A

Licen‘sable activities authorised by the Licence:
'Regulated Enter’iaunment Live Music & Recorded Music
, \Supply of Alcohol

The tlmes the Llcence authorises the carrying out of Ilcensable actlwtles

’Supply of Alcohol

“Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 2300 S
Thursday 1100 to 0000
Friday to Saturday ' 1100 to 01 00
Sunday : 1200 to 2300 :

Regulated Entertainment ,
Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 2300
Thursday , 1100 to 0000

~ Friday to Saturday / 1100 to 0100



Page 34

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

Sunday 1200 to 2300
Up to 2 performers permitted for Live Music
An additional hour of licensable activities for the following occasions:

Every Sunday and Monday for each May; SpringIWhitsun, August and Easter
Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve & Boxing Day.

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December untll the start of permitted hours on 1 January :

The ogenmg hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday - 1100 to 2330
Thursday 1100 to 0030
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0130 Lo
Sunday | 1200 to 2330

New Years Ege openmg hours from the start of permlﬁted hours on 31 December
until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

~ See non standard timings
Premises must operate within current Planning Conditions.

Where the Licence authonses supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or oif
supplies: . :

Supply for consumption both ON and OFF the premises.

- Name, (reygisteredl address of holder of Premises Licence:

‘Admiral Taverns (58) Limited
150 Aldersgate Street
London :

EC1A4EJ

- Registered number of holder, for example company numbei' charity number

(where aQthablez
06077468

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorlses

the supply of alcohoi
Robert Muca

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:




Page 35

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG754951, AG754952 Premises Licence Number: LNO00003016

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN

| ‘Signature: .............. E UM B SRt e RSP Date: 24" November 2005,
o | 6" July 2011

Part 1 —- PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if noné, Ordnance Survey map reference or
- description: ' ’
| ' THE DUTCH HOUSE
148/150 HIGH ROAD
TOTTENHAM

LONDON
N15 6UJ

Telephone: 020 8802 2202

Where the Licence is time iimifed,k the dates: N/A

Licensébie activities authorised by the Licence:

_Regulated Entertainment: Live Music & Recorded Music |
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

- Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 2300
Thursday 1100 to 0000
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0100
Sunday : ' 1200 to 2300
Regulated Entertainment V

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 2300
Thursday 1100 to 0000
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0100
Sunday | 1200 to 2300

Up to 2 performers permittéci for Live Music !
An additional hour of licensable activities for the following occasions:



Page 36

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Every Sunday and W‘tonday for each May, Spring/Whitsun, August and Easter Bank
Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve & Boxing Day.

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January

- The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 2330

~ Thursday : 1100 to 0030
~ Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0130
Sunday 1200 to 2330

New Years Eve opening hours from the start of permltted hours on 31 December
until the start of permltted hours on 1 January

See non standard timings
Premises must operate within current Plannmg Conditions.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohoi whether these are on and/or off
QQ’IGS

Supply of alcohol for consumptlon both ON and OFF the premises.
Part 2

Name, (registered) adoiress telephone number and e-mail (where reievant) of
heider of Premises Licence:

- Admiral Taverns (58) Limited
150 Aldersgate Street
London

EC1A 4EJ

Registered number of holder, for example company number charlty number

(where aggl:cablel

06077468

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Llcence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Robert Muca
20 Holloway Road
- Maldon ~
Essex CM9 4SG




Page 37

LICENSING ACT 2003

Sec 24

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:
00441 |
Issued by Maldon District Council
Expires: 24/02/2019




Page 38

Annex 1 —EVIandatesfy Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a)ata trme when there is no designated premrses supervisor in respect of the premrses licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal hcence is suspended

(3) The second condltlon is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorrsed by a person who holds a personal licence.

Additional i\ﬂandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.— (1) The responsible person shall take ‘all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
~ promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotlon means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which reqwre or encourage or are designed  to
require or encourage, individuals to— :

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supphed on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsrble
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provrsron of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purohase and consumptlon of alcohol over a period of 24 hours
or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relatlon to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provnsmn is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on or
~in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
- encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.
2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unab!e to drink
without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.



Page 39

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol. ,

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their

photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. '
5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed contalner) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint; :
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Section 21 /
(1) Any individual required by condition to be present at the premises to carry out a security
activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.



Page 40

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

All exterior areas to be illuminated.

- All interior trading areas will be visible to staff from behind the bar servery.

Al toilets will be checked regularly.

- The Ilcensee and staff will monitor customer behaviour especnally during busy periods.
Tonets access shall be clearly visible from the bar. V

Drug preventlon methods will be employed and S|gne shall be displayed.

A drivers’ shelf with a selection of soft drinks shall be always available.

On Friday and Saturday nights a minimum of two door staff approved by the Security lndustry
Assomatlon will be employed on the premises to control the entry and exit of customers.

PUBLIC SAFETY
The premlses will be equipped with emergency Ilghtlng, |Ilum|nated exit SIgns

The premlses will have a first aid box available for staff and customers.
Fire fighting equipment will be serviced regularly.
Current electric and gas certificates will be in place.

| Mechanical extraction will be provided in the bar.

Maximum effort shall be placed on providing a smoke free environment with the use of extractors
and smoke filters.

Some members of staff will hold Basic Food Hygiene certificates.

THE PREVENTION OF‘PU‘BLIC NUISANCE
Windows in the bar area shall not be opened.

- Staff will organise taxis to transport customers home when necessary and customers will be seen
off the premises and encouraged to disperse at closing.

~ Standard glasses will gradually be replaced with toughened glasses.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Unaccompanied children will not be permitted on the premlses and no Chlldren will be permitted
after 20.00 hours.

AWP (amusements with Prizes—Fruit Machine) machines will be posmoned in sight of the bar
counter.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

o A valid passport

e A photo driving license issued i ina European Union Country

o A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office
If any licensed doorman or member of staff of the premises has any doubt as to the age of any
potential patron, then that person will be refused entry.




Page 41

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1) The Committee grants the application for a variation of the licence;
2) No conditions be applied save for the statutory mandatory conditions; and
- 3) The Committee recommends the applicant make an application to the relevant Local
Planning Authority for a variation of planning permission conditions.



Page 42

Annex 4 - Plans

ST
LN A FRETIR

TR
AN mE g

WYHNILIOL ‘TY HOIH 061-8b1
3SNOH HALAG

PEESES "
B T

SEE RS
R

DG L GEon

it e R

N OO0 T GO DML




Page 43

APPENDIX 2—COMMENTS OF
~ METROPOLITAN POLICE






Have a monitor fo
review images and
| recorded quality.

age capture

Tel: 020 3276 0150

F K01/37



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47

APPENDIX 3—COMMENTS OF
 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH



Page 48
Page 1 of 6

Olson Kendra

From: Nicolaou George (Enforcement)

Sent: 06 January 2012 17:28
To: Licensing
Cc: Barrett Daliah; Malcolm Eubert

Subject: WK/000208801 Dutch House

Follow Up Flag: Follow up '

Flag Status: Completed

M3PPRef: ~  WKJ/000208801 |

M3PPUnique: ~ 000000004319E77AA8F6D211B04E00805FAG82C2070091B275CEE796D011AF E90080:

LicenSing Consultationi - Internal Memo
To: Licensing Officer -
From: Enforcement Responsé Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing repa'eséntation: ‘
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000208801
Date: 6th January 2012 ; ,
Premises: Duich House, Public Hkouse, 148-150 High Road, Tottenham, London, N15 GUJ

Type of application: Variation

[ would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application :

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertamment
Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter

Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Litter nuisance ‘

The proposed operating hours are mapproprlate due to the close proximity of residential
dwelllngs

The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable transport home is

likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity. This may be exacerbated by the level of
public transport available at the proposed closing hours.

16/02/2012



Page 49

éupportinq Information

_i:lats above, to the side and rear of premises.

16/02/2012

Page 2 of 6




Page 3 0f 6

il

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the followmg
followmg alterations/conditions to the operating schedule: f S

Operating hours

That the premises closes no later than 02:00

16/02/2012



Page 51
Page 4 of 6

That regulated entertainment ceases at 01:30
Reason: To allow time for clients to drink up and leave quietly.
Prevention of nuisance from nois’e /vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
‘made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where

necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventllatlon should be provided to public areas
-areas

Entry to the premlses Wl” be restricted to persons over 18 while the premlses is bemg used
used for regulated entertainment licensed actlwty

: Entrance/exit from the'premises Whil'st' regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Other doors e.g. fire doors

The entrance doors shall bé monitored by 2 SIA staff when regulated entertainment is oh,
and at weekends Friday to Sunday morning during licence hours even |f thereisno
regulated entertainment.

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

~ The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the Ilcensed premises is audlble at or
within the site boundary of any reSIden'tlaI property. =

All ,regula‘ted entertamment ampllfled actlvﬁy will utilise the in-house amplification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

The level of ampliﬁed'regulatéd entertainment shall be controlled by means of limiting
device set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing authority

Qutside Aréas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

16/02/2012



Page 52
Page 5 of 6

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting pairons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

It will be forbidden that clients will drink outside on the frontage of the pub.
Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours
hours 08:00 and 20:00 so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the nelghbours

Empty bottles and non- degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading-
hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end
end of tradmg when nelghbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machmery

All plant and machlnery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints received

“ received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the complainant

complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This
record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Regular liaison meetings will be held where specifically requested by residents to enable
neighbours to raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities.

Patrons entering/exiting premises.
There will be no queuing outside the premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall superwse and
ensure the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

‘Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave ina
courteous manner :

Door supervisors

When the premises turn out, a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure
they leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours.

A licensed door superviser will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as
reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave drinks.

A licensed door supervisor will patrol the Curtilage of the premises to,prevent patrons
unnatlng in public areas in the vicinity of the premises. :

Prevehtlon of nuisance from litter

16/02/2012



Page 53
Page 6 0f 6

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided in the local vicinity. The
positioning of the receptacles will be agreed with the licensing officer

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

- All ventilation and exiraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to

to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising -

- from odour.
Prevention of nuisance from light

lluminated external sighage shalll be switched off when the premises is closed

k Schrity:Iights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

16/02/2012

s



- Page 54

APPENDIX 4—COMMENTS OF
INTERESTED PARTIES



Page 55

Sent: 10 January 201217:50
To: Licensing

Cc: Enforcement Response
Subject:

I would like to oppose the application of The Dutch House in N15 to extend their
licensing hours on the grounds that

I am already kept awake on fridays evenings when I need to sleep due to the
excessively loud.music. I live several yards away from this pub but the high volume
of the music ensures that I can't get to sleep untill it's switched off. The doors are
certainly NOT kept closed thereby ensuring that the sound fills whole neighbourhood.
I pity the poor residents who live above the pub. The thought that this could go on
 until early hours 6 days a week doesn't bear thinking about. Please don't advise me to
'call noise nuiscance' as when I've called them on previous occasions they are busy on
other calls. It's not acceptable that a public venue situated in a residential area should
be able to operate in the way. Residents are entitled to peace and quiet.

Kind regards

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.clolid service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of procedure
	6 The Dutch House, 148-150 High Road, Tottenham, N15 6UJ
	part 1
	part 2
	part 3


